Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 9:.00 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4215339-7117030
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@eci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 4

Total $397.93

Approved items

[x] % Scary Halloween Bloody Props Dead Body Parts Fake Arm Severed Hands Broken
- for Haunted House Halloween Vampire Zombie Party Decorations Supplies (Broken

hands + feet + fingers)

$16.95 | Ciy: 1

[x] % SYLVANIA Night Chaser LED A21 Light Bulb, 200W = 22W, Non-Dimmable, Damp
: Rated, 3000 Lumens, Soft White - 1 Pack (40584)
$14.01 | Oty 3

E] ; Coverado Front Seat Covers, Waterproof Canvas Seat Protector for Car Seat
Cushions for Kids & Dogs, Seat Covers Compatible with 2015-2024 Ford F150 &

2017-2024 Ford F250 F350 F450(Gray. 2PCS)

$89.95 | Oty 1




Frigidaire 50 Pint Dehumidifier. 4,500 Square Foct Coverage. Ideal for Large Rooms
and Basements. 1.7 Gallon Bucket Capacity
$249.00 | Oty 1
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